S57CONCR=TE

City of Mission
1201 E 8™ St
Mission, Texas 78592
Attn: Mr. Gabriel Diaz
April 22,2025

Renewal Extension Letter

Since the term of the previous agreement BID #24-042-10-30 Ready Mix Concrete
has ended. We wish to extend the term of the existing contract for the 3rd and Final Six
Months renewal.

Effective from May 15th 2025, to November 14th, 2025.

A price of $123 per cubic yard of 3000 PSI Ready Mix Concrete along with the Standard
Fuel Surcharge per Load of $25.00 will remain as the regular price.

If you have any questions, please contact our accounting department at the phone or address
list
15ted DY Western Rd, Mission, Tx 78574

(956) 539-5757

57concrete.com

We truly appreciate your business and look forward to our continued relationship for the
years to come.

Sincerely,

Juan Hernandez

Commercial Accounts Manager



